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Becca Stokes

From: Sansby, Paul <P.Sansby@portsmouthwater.co.uk>
Sent: 27 August 2015 14:46
To: Valerie Dobson
Cc: Morley, Steve
Subject: Neighbourhood Plans

Valerie 
Thanks for the consultation drafts of the Bosham and Chidham Neighbourhood plans. 
As I said in my reply to the Fishbourne Plan your guidance to Parish Councils mentions Policy 40 but not the change 
in relation to the Code for Sustainable Homes. 
In addition to this supporting text for Policy 12 is confusing as it refers to the Code and the new 110 . 
Both Bosham and Chidham still  have references to the Code for Sustainable Homes which has been withdrawn. 
I don’t want to have to reply to every Neighbourhood Plan making the same point. 
Please can you inform the Parish Councils of the change and the implications for their plans. 
Regards 
Paul  

 
RoSPA 2015 President's Award Winner 
 
This e-mail is intended only for the addressee named above. As this e-mail may contain confidential or 
privileged information if you are not, or suspect that you are not, the named addressee or the person 
responsible for delivering the message to the named addressee, please telephone us immediately. An e-mail 
reply to this address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices. 
Please note that we cannot guarantee that this message or any attachment is virus free or has not been 
intercepted and amended. The views of the author may not necessarily reflect those of the Company. 
 
Registered Office: Portsmouth Water Ltd, P.O. BOX NO. 8, West Street, Havant, Hampshire. PO9 1LG. 
Telephone (02392)499888. Fax (02392) 453632. Registered in England No 2536455. VAT No. GB 
615375835 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
This message has been checked for all known viruses  
through the MessageLabs Virus Control Centre. 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
LEGAL DISCLAIMER 
 
Communications on or through Chichester District Councils computer systems may be monitored or 
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